



Statement Re: Preventive Services allegations

“The Buffalo Urban League has been made aware of allegations made to the Erie County Comptroller’s Office regarding our Preventive Service contract. We are in communication with Erie County officials to discuss the issues raised and have met with our staff. The Buffalo Urban League has internal policies and procedures, including those that protect employees who choose to come forward with concerns. We are confident that our contractual requirements are being met appropriately. We are taking these concerns seriously and are committed to work with the County to resolve the matter. The Buffalo Urban League is proud of the work our programs do for children and families in Erie County.”

- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:08 PM
Deleted: is well aware of these
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:30 PM
Deleted:
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:11 PM
Deleted: and
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:26 PM
Deleted: in fact
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:27 PM
Deleted: already met
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:46 PM
Deleted:
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:27 PM
Deleted: appropriate
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:27 PM
Deleted: officials
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 2:56 PM
Deleted: .
- test 11/26/2014 11:07 AM
Deleted: all certain
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:39 PM
Deleted: were
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:50 PM
Deleted: met
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:33 PM
Deleted: Nonetheless, if the County Comptroller’s Office determines that an inquiry or audit is needed, we will of course cooperate fully. We
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 2:54 PM
Deleted: have nothing to hide and are
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:34 PM
Deleted: this program
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:34 PM
Deleted: es
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:35 PM
Deleted: challenged
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:35 PM
Deleted: Erie County
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:35 PM
Deleted: This situation stems from a misguided letter from two disgruntled employees whose jobs with the Urban League ended recently.
- Brenda McDuffie 11/26/2014 1:34 PM
Formatted: Font:12 pt